

MINUTES OF IOA MEETING, MONDAY 16TH NOV 2015

Attendees:

Finn van Gelderen (Communications Officer and meeting chairperson),

Darren Burke (High Performance)

Fergal Buckley (Fixtures Secretary)

Sarah Ní Ruairc (Treasurer and)

Harold White (Technical Standards),

Mike Long (Junior Representative),

Aine Joyce (Minute Secretary)

Apologies:

Eoin Browne (Director of Orienteering Education)

Andrew Cox (Development Officer),

Stuart Scott (Mapping Registrar)

Agenda

1. Chairperson position

	Actions
The meeting began at 20.00 and was chaired by Finn van Gelderen	
Paul O'Sullivan-Hourihan was approached regarding the position of Chair of the IOA. After consideration he agreed to take on this role. If co-opted then he will attend IOA committee meeting after Munster champs All present agreed that Paul O'Sullivan-Hourihan should be Chairperson. Finn to communicate decision	Finn
AOB	
Finn informed the committee that we got an deadline extension to make a submission to Coillte, Finn has contacted most clubs today for their contribution.	Finn
Ended at 20.08	